ST. LUCIE RIVER CHAPTER, SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLOTION

DECEMBER 1, 2018 MEETING MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 11 AM by President Charles Berger at Southern Pig & Cattle Company, US One, Stuart, Florida.

Steve Trinkle led us in prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance.

SAR members present were: George Bartley, Robert Beasley, Chuck Berger, Jack Irwin, John Auld, Hall Riediger, Steve Trinkle, Sean McGraw, James Linn, Tom Barnhardt, Robert Hess, Bill Sanders.

<u>**Guests:</u>** Martin County Sheriff Dept.: Sgt. Joe Kukuvta, Deputy Sheriff Erick Day, Capt. Randy Spiegelthalter, spouse Bonnie Spiegelthalter; Chris Stabil, Martin County Fire Dept.; Shyene Jones, Evie Eskin, Melissa McGran, David LaSalle.</u>

<u>**Treasurer:</u>** Treasurer James Winn gave the Treasurer's Report. The report was accepted by the members present.</u>

Minutes of November meeting will appear in December WHIG.

<u>Registrar</u>: Steve Laster has resigned as Registrar. President Berger appointed Bill Sanders as Registrar.

<u>2nd Vice President</u>: Steve Laster has resigned as 2nd Vice President. It was moved by Riediger, seconded by Auld, to elect Bill Sanders as 2nd Vice President to serve until the next elections in May 2020. The motion carried, and Bill is elected as 2nd VP.

New Members Sworn in:

Sean McGraw and Robert Harris were duly inducted as SAR members by Bill Sanders.

Guest: David LaSalle was introduced as a prospective member,

Awards: President Berger presented medals to the Fire Rescue and Sheriff honorees.

<u>Presentation</u>: Hall Riediger gave a talk regarding his ancestor's service in multiple Revolutionary War battles.

Business Actions:

- 1. It was moved by Auld and seconded by Riediger to contribute \$50 and \$20 to St. Lucie Vets organizations. The motions passed.
- 2. Regarding meeting lunch at Pig & Cattle, with the approval of the restaurant, it was moved by Jim Linn and seconded by Bill Sanders: each attendee shall pay \$20 for his lunch. Select from the menu including drinks. TIP IS INCLUDED. Motion carried.

- 3. Moved by Riediger and seconded Jack Irwin to contribute \$100 for Wreaths Across America.
- 4. Hall and Linn discussed moving Money Market funds into 3-year CDs that would earn more dollars than current bank. A motion passed for a committee to investigate finance options ASAP.

The meeting was adjourned at 1 PM by President Berger who led us in the recessional.

Notes:

All SAR members are encouraged to have a brief story, or speech, or ancestor story, ready to go at any time and any place. <u>10 MINUTES.</u> Our duty is to remember the Revolutionary War, our ancestors, and pass this on.

Next meeting is January 5 at 11:00 AM, Pig & Cattle.

PLEASE NOTE: ARRIVE BY 11:00 AM. MEETINGS START THEN. WAITRESSES WILL TAKE ORDERS WHILE MEETING CONTINUES. APPROXIMATELY 12:00 pm FOOD WILL BE DELIVERED TO YOUR SEAT. PLEASE PAY \$20 UPON ARRIVAL. Cash is greatly preferred.

PLEASE PAY YOUR 2019 SAR DUES. DUES ARE DO DECEMBER 1, 2018.

Officers for 2018 - 2020:

President:	Charles Berger
First VP:	Robert Beasley SR.
Second VP:	Bill Sanders
Treasurer:	James Linn
Secretary:	John Auld
Register:	Bill Sanders
Member at large:	Hall Riediger
Member at large:	Robert Bonvie

John Auld, Secretary

Sent: 12.05.2018